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State of California 
California Energy Commission 

Memorandum 

To: Docket Office Date: July 19, 2023 

  Telephone: (916)237-2550  

 
From:  California Energy Commission 

   715 P Street 
   Sacramento, CA 95814 

 
Subject: Open New Docket 23-AAER-01 – Commercial Food Service Equipment (i.e. 

Commercial Steam Cookers, Commercial Convection Ovens, Commercial Dishwashers, and 

Commercial Fryer) 

 

Please open a new docket file for the 2023 Appliance Efficiency Rulemaking. Please 
open this docket effective August 09, 2023. 

The new docket number should reflect the following: 

23-AAER-01 – Commercial Food Service Equipment (i.e. Commercial Steam Cookers, 
Commercial Convection Ovens, Commercial Dishwashers, and Commercial Fryer) 

Please use the following distribution list: 

Commissioner Andrew McAllister 
Bryan Early 

Public Adviser 
Amber Beck 

Michael Sokol 
Peter Strait 
Corrine Fishman 

Alejandro Galdamez (project manager) 
 

Please link docket 23-AAER-01 to the Appliance and Rulemaking Listservs.  
 
Thank you,  

 
Alejandro Galdamez  

Appliance Office  
 


